
AGENDA
 DRAINAGE DISTRICT 3 MEETING

TUESDAY, JUNE 1, 2021 9:00 AM
This meeting will be held electronically and in-person due to Covid-19 concerns.

To access the meeting call: 1-(312)-626-6799, when prompted enter meeting
ID code: 820 7567 2007

You can also access the meeting online at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes

DD 3 MINUTES.PDF

Approve Claims For Payment

DD 3 GEHRKE INVOICE 19757.PDF
DD 3 CGA INVOICE 43321.PDF

DD 3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Engineer's Report On Repairs And Improvements To 
Main Tile Of DD 3

DD 3 ENGINEERS REPORT ON REPAIRS AND IMPROVEMENTS TO MAIN 
TILE 05_17_21.PDF

DD 3 - Discuss W Possible Action - Schedule A Date Public Hearing On Engineer's Report 

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

7.

8.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82075672007
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/43b752a7-16ec-402b-beab-6d921849b38e


 
DRAINAGE DISTRICT # 3 

MINUTES 
 

January 23, 2012 
The 2012 Drainage Elections were held January 21, 2012.  On January 23, 2012 at 10:30 A.M., Vice Chairman 
Lance Granzow opened the canvass of the 2012 Drainage Elections.  Also present were supervisor Jim Johnson 
and Drainage Clerk Jane Geerdes. 
Following are the results of the districts that have landowner trustees that have submitted their documents: 
 District  Elected Trustee  Number of Votes 
  3   Gary Rabe   2 
 16   Harold Muller   2 
 45   David Fisher   2 
 55 Division 1  Richard Winter  1 
 55 Division 2  Jeff Roberts   2 
 110   Gordon Dreier   3 
Jim moved, Lance seconded to adjourn 
 
January 19, 2013 
Polls opened at 1:00 P.M., with Prochaska, Rabe, Keith Helvig and Kay Helvig present. 
Minutes read and approved. 
Kay Helvig re-appointed clerk. 
Voted to pay 2012 wages: 
 Rabe   election & 1 hour  $50.00 
 Prochaska election & 2 hours  $60.00 
 Keith Helvig election & 2 hours  $60.00 
 Kay Helvig election & 2 hours  $60.00 
Voted to pay Times Citizen $14.80 for election add. 
Voted to pay Scott Peden for trapping 3 beavers – 2 at B Miller’s and 1 at A Oelmann’s - $40.00 each. 
Prochaska re-elected – 3 votes cast. 
Helvig re-elected chairman. 
Polls close. 
Meeting adjourned. 
/s/ Kay Helvig 
Kay Helvig – clerk 
 
January 20, 2014 
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman Lance Granzow opened the meeting.  Also present were 
supervisors Ronn Rickels and Brian Lauterbach; also Lee Gallentine and Jane Geerdes. 
Granzow opened the Canvass of the 2014 Drainage Trustee Election for landowner trustees, which was held 
January 18, 2014.  Drainage trustees are elected for a 3 year term.  No clerical errors were found and the official 
results are as follows: 
 DD 3    Keith Helvig   3 votes 
 DD 4    Mervin Vierkandt  3 votes 
 DD 16    Leon French   2 votes 
 DD 18    Robert Schager  2 votes 
 DD 39    Leowen Ulrich  4 votes 
 DD 45    John Kix   4 votes 
 DD 55 Div 1   Tyler Strathe   1 vote 
 DD 55 Div 2   Jason Martin   1 vote 
 DD 76    Tom Danger   2 votes 
 DD 110   Leonard Penning  3 votes 



Rickels moved, Lauterbach seconded verifying that the above are the official results of the 2014 Drainage 
Trustee Election.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 

MINUTES 
DD 3 PUBLIC HEARING 

DECEMBER 8, 2014 @ 9:30 A.M. 
 
 

Drainage District Trustee Chairman Keith Helvig opened the hearing.  Also present were Trustees Gary Rabe 
and Dennis Prochaska; Interested persons Craig and Kay Froning, Doug Musson, Duane Snyder, Jake 
Valentine, Allen Johnson, Peter Bartlett, Jane Knutson and Dakota Hoben; Drainage District Attorney David 
Johnson; Lee Gallentine with Ryken Engineering; District Secretary Kay Helvig; Drainage Clerk Tina 
Schlemme. 
 
Proschaska moved, Rabe seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Introductions were made and attendance taken. 
 
The meeting was turned over to Gallentine, who explained the history of the district and the scope of the 
project. The open ditch has significant siltation ranging from 6 inches to 3 ½ feet. It is not known if any tile 
outlets are currently covered by silt. There are several tile outlets that are within 1 foot of current silt level and 
are in danger of being silted over. The southern portion of the ditch has an uneven bottom. Gallentine presented 
the engineers report which suggests a clean-out of most of the ditch restoring it back to the 1913 grade, 
smoothing the lower stretches by creating a new 2014 grade and removing all trees, brush, rock dams and low 
water crossings. The upper stretches would be considered a repair, but the work in the lower stretches would be 
an improvement. 
 
Gallentine recommended that the trustees accept the engineer’s report and move forward with the project. The 
estimated amount for the project is $596,180 for the repair and $108,940 for the improvement. Gallentine stated 
that this cost could be significantly less if the project moved forward with a winter bid letting. 
 
Johnson listed any objections and letters of concern that were received. Landowner Peter Bartlett discussed his 
concerns with his benefit percentage in comparison to the entire district as a whole. It was discussed that there 
could be a re-classification of the district with an appraiser board which would address those concerns.  
 
Rabe moved, Prochaska seconded to close the hearing. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe moved, Prochaska seconded to approve the Engineer’s Report on Vegetative Growth and Siltation in Main 
Open Ditch, Drainage District 3 Hardin County Iowa dated August 18, 2014.  All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to adjourn the meeting. 
 
December 15, 2014 
Drainage District Trustee Chairman Keith Helvig opened the meeting. Also present were Trustee Gary Rabe; 
Lee Gallentine with Ryken Engineering; District Secretary Kay Helvig; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme; 
District Attorney Dave Johnson via teleconference. 
 
Helvig moved, Rabe seconded to approve the agenda as presented.  All ayes.  Motion carried. 
 
Rabe moved, Helvig seconded to approve and adopt the Resolution dated December 15, 2014 for 
Reclassification of Drainage District 3. This Resolution appoints benefit commissioners as Lee Gallentine, 



Chuck Walters and Dennis Friest. Gallentine to contact the above mentioned freeholders for availability and 
Schlemme will assure necessary oaths are signed. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe moved, Helvig seconded to set the next meeting date as January 12, 2015. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
The reclassification and bid letting processes were discussed. The following tentative dates were scheduled: 
 1/12/2015 @ 11:00 am  Approve Specs 

Schedule Bid Letting Date (Notice Ready) 
 2/16/2015 @ 11:00 am  Bid Letting 
 3/02/2015 @ 11:00 am  Approve Commissioners Classification Report 
      Set Classification Hearing 
 4/06 or 4/13/2015 @ 11:00 am Classification Hearing 
 
Rabe moved, Helvig seconded to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

MINUTES 
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING 

DD 3 
JANUARY 12, 2015 

 
Drainage District Trustee Chairman, Keith Helvig, opened the meeting.  Also present were Drainage District 
Trustees, Gary Rabe and Dennis Prochaska; Lee Gallentine with Ryken Engineering; Drainage District 
Attorney, Dave Johnson via telephone; Drainage District Secretary, Kay Helvig; Drainage Clerk, Tina 
Schlemme. 
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe moved, Prochaska seconded to acknowledge receipt of the Specifications For Improvements and Repairs 
To Open Main Ditch Drainage District 3 (Project No. 6490) dated January 9, 2015 and to approve the report 
format. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to set the bid letting date for Tuesday, February 17, 2015 at 11:00 a.m. in the 
large conference room in the lower level of the courthouse. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe moved, Prochaska seconded to set the commencement date for construction as September 1, 2015 and the 
completion date as December 1, 2015. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe moved, Prochaska seconded to adjourn. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 
 
  



MINUTES 
DD 3 BID LETTING 

FEBRUARY 17, 2015 AT 11:00 A.M. 
 

Drainage Trustee chairman Gary Rabe opened the meeting. Also present were trustees Keith Helvig and Denny 
Prochaska; Jeremy Rognes with Rognes Brothers Excavating, Inc, Steve Weidemann with Weidemann, Inc and 
two employees with Ingraham Construction, Inc; Attorney Dave Johnson; Lee Gallentine with Ryken 
Engineering; Drainage Secretary Kay Helvig; Drainage Clerk Tina Schlemme. 
 
Helvig moved, Prochaska seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Proof of publication of public notice was verified. 
 
Gallentine opened the following bids, in addition to verifying that the bid bonds, as well as the bids, were all in 
order: 
 Company    Bid  
 Ingraham Construction, Inc  $ 531,041.15 
 Weidemann, Inc   $ 579,763.35 
 Rognes Brothers Excavating, Inc $ 703,954.25 
 
Johnson verified the bid bond was accurate and in order for the lowest bidder, Ingraham Construction, Inc. 
 
Helvig moved, Prochaska seconded to award the bid to the lowest bidder, Ingraham Construction, Inc, 
contingent upon the math being correct. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to adjourn. 
 
August 5, 2015 
McClellan moved, Rickels seconded to approve claims for payment with pay date of Friday, August 7, 2015. All 
ayes. Motion carried. 

DD 3   Ryken Engineering Co    $15,722.50  
 
 

MINUTES 
DRAINAGE DISTRICT #3 MEETING 

JANUARY 25, 2016 
 
 

Drainage District Trustee Chairman, Gary Rabe, opened the meeting. Also present were Drainage District Trustees, 
Dennis Prochaska and Keith Helvig; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. 
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Helvig moved, Rabe seconded to acknowledge receipt of the Reclassification Commission Report dated January 7, 2016. 
All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe moved, Prochaska seconded to set the reclassification hearing for Monday, March 14, 2016 at 10 a.m. in the large 
conference room in the lower level of the Hardin County Courthouse. All ayes. Motion carried.  
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 

MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING ON RECLASSIFICATION COMMISSION 



REPORT FOR HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT 3 
MARCH 14, 2016 – 10:00 A.M. 

 
Drainage District Trustee Chairman, Gary Rabe, opened the hearing. Also present were Drainage District 
Trustees, Keith Helvig and Dennis Prochaska; Landowners, Jake Valentine, Kay Helvig, Joyce Pearce, George 
Ioerger, Westhenry Ioerger; Tim Broer; Mitch Baum; Jeff Heinzeroth, Joe Rabe, Doug Musson, Cindy 
Litwiller, Jane Knutson and Pete Bartlett; Drainage Attorney, David Johnson; Lee Gallentine with Ryken 
Engineering; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe opened the public hearing. Attendance and publication of the Notice of Hearing were verified. 
 
The hearing was turned over to Gallentine, who explained the reclassification as stated in the Reclassification 
Commission Report filed in the Auditor’s Office on January 7, 2016. The District Trustees appointed a 
Reclassification Commission to reclassify the lands within the drainage boundaries for Drainage District 3 only, 
no sub-districts, laterals or districts within. The appointment of the commission resulted from comments 
received from landowners in the upper end of the watershed. 
 
Gallentine explained the methods used to determine the benefits, as stated in the Reclassification Commission 
Report, pages 3-5. He further explained page 6 of the report, which states two exceptions to the methods used. 
Tract numbers 0.5, 1, 58.1, 130, 178, 233 and 417.2 were highly irregular in shape or did not have accurate soil 
maps available, so an alternative method was used. Also, tracts 2, 2.1, 3, 4, 5, 82, 84, 85, 147 and 377 were 
reduced by 75% due to documents provided that showed the subsurface tile drainage did not flow to district 
facilities but discharged out of the district boundary. The land was also viewed and the majority of the ground 
surface sloped away from the district facilities. This drainage appeared to flow out of the district.  
 
Johnson read the written objections submitted from Russell Smith, Becky Statler, Scott and Deb Hoover, 
George and Westhenry Ioerger, Jon Bartlett, and Judy Hudson. Five of the six objections pertained to their land 
draining into DD 130 and not into DD 3. Maps were viewed that showed the overlap of the two districts and the 
tile located in that area which drain into DD 130.  
 
Two of those five objections noted above also contained objections pertaining to the north portion of the district 
in Section 22 north of 140th Street. George Ioerger had previously presented documents to Gallentine which 
showed tile installed almost 20 years ago that drains this area north to the river. Ioerger stated that before he 
installed this drainage system to the river, he attempted to drain into DD 3, but the district tile lay at a higher 
elevation and his ground could not drain into district facilities, even after trying a lift station. Ioerger felt he 
does not and cannot receive benefit of drainage from DD 3. 
 
Johnson stated the Code of Iowa does indicate that if any assessment is increased from the initial 
reclassification, that those owners shall be notified and another hearing set. If the Trustees choose to reduce any 
land in the district, than all other parcels will then increase and another hearing will result, which could be 
expensive. He also stated that landowner private tiling should not be considered when computing benefit of the 
district. Whether the landowner takes advantage of tiling to the district facilities or not, does not weigh in their 
benefit amount. Their assigned benefit is the potential of drainage they are capable of, not necessarily what 
drainage they take advantage of.  
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to close the public hearing. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Rabe seconded to change track numbers 2, 2.1, 3, 4, 5, 82, 84, 85, 147 and 377, as listed in 
the Reclassification Commission Report page 6 paragraph #4.2, to allow for a 50% reduction versus the 
commission’s recommended 75% reduction. All ayes. Motion carried. 



 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to refer the classification back to the commission to further study and 
determine which properties are located in and receive benefit from DD 130, and to reduce their percentage of 
benefit accordingly, even down to 0% if necessary. Prochaska, Helvig – aye. Rabe abstained. 
 
Rabe moved, Prochaska seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING ON REVISED RECLASSIFICATION COMMISSION 

REPORT FOR HARDIN COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT 3 
AUGUST 15, 2016 – 10:00 A.M. 

 
Drainage District Trustee Chairman, Gary Rabe, opened the hearing. Also present were Drainage District 
Trustees, Keith Helvig and Dennis Prochaska; Landowners, Judy Hudson, Larry Dougan, Scott & Diane 
Hamilton, George Ioerger, Westhenry Ioerger, Kay Helvig, Jake Valentine, Jeff Heinzeroth, Byron Steiber, 
Rick Kriz, Attorney Art Cady; Drainage Attorney, David Johnson; Lee Gallentine with Ryken Engineering; 
Auditor’s Deputy, Kelly Collins. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to amend the agenda to add review of minutes of the March 14, 2016 Public 
Hearing on Reclassification Commission Report. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Helvig moved, Prochaska seconded to adopt the minutes of the March 14, 2016 Public Hearing. All ayes. 
Motion carried. 
 
Rabe opened the public hearing. 
 
The hearing was turned over to Gallentine, who explained the differences between the original reclassification 
report and the revised reclassification report.  
 
Rabe stated, as read by Attorney Johnson, the objection received by George and Westhenry Ioerger. It was 
discussed that Judy Hudson had filed an objection in March and what her benefit would be. Johnson addressed 
her total assessment and dollars involved. 
 
The difference between private and district tile was explained and what benefits would be. 
 
The objection filed by Ioerger was reviewed again. The objection also opposed Prochaska’s participation in the 
hearing because of personal legal circumstances. Prochaska offered to abstain from voting. 
 
Rabe closed the hearing. 
 
Helvig moved, Rabe seconded to approve the revised reclassification. Ayes: Helvig, Rabe. Abstain: Prochaska. 
Motion carried. 
 
Helvig moved, Prochaska seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
 

MINUTES 
PUBLIC HEARING ON COMPLETION OF CONTRACT 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 3 OPEN DITCH, HARDIN COUNTY 
 



THURSDAY, MARCH 23, 2017 AT 9:00 A.M. 
LOWER LEVEL CONFERENCE ROOM – HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

 
Drainage District Trustee Chairman, Gary Rabe, opened the meeting.  Also present were Trustees, Keith Helvig 
and Dennis Prochaska; Landowners, Kay Helvig and Kevin Vierkandt; Board of Supervisor, BJ Hoffman; 
Drainage Attorney, David Johnson, via teleconference; Lee Gallentine with Ryken Engineering; Drainage 
Clerk, Tina Schlemme. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe opened the public hearing and Schlemme verified proof of publication. 
 
It was discussed that Audrey Thelke had reported piles of dirt in her property. Gallentine stated that they went 
out to look and couldn’t find any piles except for the buffer strips. It was also discussed that Vierkandt had 
concerns with the seeding on his property. After much discussion, it was determined that at least one side of the 
ditch did not have grass seeding that took. Vierkandt clarified that the seeding concerns he had were outside of 
the ditch where he is responsible for seeding.  
 
Schlemme stated there had been no claims for damages. 
  
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to close the public hearing. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to table any decisions regarding the completion of the project and the final 
pay estimate until Monday, April 24, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. to see if the contractor makes an effort to reseed. All 
ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to adjourn the meeting. 
 

MINUTES 
CONTINUATION OF PUBLIC HEARING ON COMPLETION OF CONTRACT 

DRAINAGE DISTRICT 3 OPEN DITCH, HARDIN COUNTY 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 24, 2017 AT 9:00 A.M. 
LOWER LEVEL CONFERENCE ROOM – HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

 
Drainage District Trustee Chairman, Gary Rabe, opened the meeting.  Also present were Trustees, Keith Helvig and 
Dennis Prochaska; Landowner, Kay Helvig; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Rabe opened the public hearing. 
 
It was discussed that the contractor has been out and reseeded. The one year warranty should be effective from the 
approval of the completion so should help cover any problems.  
 
Schlemme stated there had been no claims for damages. 
  
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to close the public hearing. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to approve the completion of the project. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to approve the final pay estimate to Ingraham Construction in the amount of 
$56,696.68. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 



Other Business: 
The bridge to be installed by landowner, Kevin Vierkandt, was discussed. Vierkandt will be funding the bridge work. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to approve the 2017 Drainage Assessments. All ayes. Motion carried. 

  
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to approve contacting Drainage Attorney, Dave Johnson, to contact landowner, 
Donald Rose, regarding the beaver dam outside drainage district boundaries obstructing drainage in DD 3. All ayes. 
Motion carried. 
 
Prochaska moved, Helvig seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried. 
 
February 14, 2018 
DD 3 - Schlemme asked for guidance regarding a landowner question that was received. Currently DD 3 has 
several subdistricts, but the Trustees of DD 3 do not own land in some of those subs. The Trustees agreed that 
Schlemme should ask DD 3's chairman, Gary Rabe, to obtain legal input. 
 
January 18, 2020 
Election held at Helvig Home – 23385 Co Hwy D 35, Iowa Falls 
Polls opened at 9:00 am, Meeting called to order by Chairperson Rabe, Prchaska, Rabe, Keith and Key Helvig present. 
Kay Helvig appointed Clerk. Rabe re-elected as chairperson. 2019 payroll was approved: Keith Helvig $200, Dennis 
Prochaska $200, Gary Rabe $300, Kay Helvig $50. Polls closed at noon 3 votes cats for Keith Helvig.  
 
May 6, 2020 
 
DD 32 & DD 3 - WO 2020-10 Discuss W Possible Action - Midland Power Drainage Utility Permit Application 

DD 32 & DD 3 - WO 2020-10 Midland Power Coop has submitted a Drainage Utility Permit Application for DD 32 & DD 3, 
for an overhead line rebuild 1.5 miles along H Ave., Alden Township, Sections 29 & 32.  

Granzow asked if Gallentine had any concerns, Gallentine replied he did not, Midland has been very easy to work with on 
the Drainage Utility Permit.  

Motion by McClellan to approve the Midland Power Cooperative Drainage Utility Permit 2020-10. Second by Hoffman. All 
ayes. Motion carried.  

July 29, 2020 

DD 3 - Mike Carpenter requested contact information for the Private Trustees of DD 6, Carpenter has a blowout on the 
open ditch and is washing out the bank of the open ditch. Smith will provide Private Trustee contact info to Carpenter 
when he calls in. 

 

District Fund#
Amount 
Negative

DD 3 51003 764,688.08$      

DD 3 Div 2 51005 64.13$               

DD 3 Div 3 51006 139.22$             

DD 67 (Sub of 3) 51097 1,405.71$          

DD 101 Sub of 3 51123 296.80$             

DD 103 Sub of 3 51125 240.75$             

DD 138 Sub of 3 51152 320.39$             

DD 156 Sub of 3 51173 295.81$             

644.05$                                        

Amount Approved to be 
Assessed

769,687.79$                                 

616.21$                                        

$                                               

805.28$                                        

750.29$                                        

826.82$                                        

795.82$                                        



January 16, 2021  

Election held at Rabe Home 1686 KK Ave, Iowa Falls. Polls opened at 9:00 a, closed at 12:00 pm. Meeting called to order 
by Rabe with Prochaska, Rabe and Helvig resent. Rabe was appointed Chairperson and Clerk. Payroll was approved: 
Keith Helvig $170, Kay Helvig $40, Prochaska $200, and Rabe $400. Drainage vouchers were signed. Polls closed with 3 
votes cast for Rabe.  

 




















































































































